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Date: October 13, 2009 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works 
 
Subject: Request for Approval to Donate a 1988 Amida Light Plant 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve request to donate a 1988 Amida Light Plant, EQ1106, to the Los Angeles County 
Sheriff Department for their Search and Rescue program. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The purchase price was $5,000.00 and has a current net value of $0.00.   
Background: 
 
On February 10, 2009, the City Council approved the City of Lancaster Administrative 
Policies and Procedures Manual, Surplus Property Disposal Policy which includes conveying 
surplus property to other public agencies (6.1.5), Resolution No. 08-06. 
 
SEA:pjp 
 
Attachment: 
Letter from Antelope Valley Search and Rescue dated August 17, 2009 


